SCOTT Annette

From: Jeff Lovinger <jeff@lovingertaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:31 PM

To: ARLOW Allan; SCOTT Annette

Cc: brian.skeahan@yahoo.com; ANDRUS Brittany; denise.saunders@pgn.com;

dina@renewablenw.org; dockets@renewablenw.org; Irion A. Sanger;
jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com; KLEIN Kaylie; rkahn@nippc.org; sidney@sanger-
law.com Villanueva; silvia@renewablenw.org; JONES Jason W

Subject: Re: Docket Number UM 1805--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC

Complainants and Defendant have agreed to the following proposed schedule:

PGE's Answer March 30, 2017

PGE's and Complainants' Dispositive Motions
April 24,2017

Response to Motions May 8, 2017

Reply to Motions May 15, 2017

Target for Orders on Motions

June 15, 2017

Jeffrey S. Lovinger
Law Offices of Jeffrey S. Lovinger

2000 NE 42nd Avenue, Suite 131
Portland, OR 97213-1397
(503) 230-7120 (office)

(503) 709-9549 (cell)
jeff@lovingerlaw,.com

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT
PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR OTHER PRIVILEGES. If
you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient{s), you
are hereby nofified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mait message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer.




